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TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243-0001

December 22, 2020

Paul S. Davidson

Waller Landsden Dortch & Davis LLP
511 Union Street, Suite 2700
Nashville, TN 37219
Paul.Davidson@wallerlaw.com

James H. Jeffries

McGuire Woods LLP

201 N. Tryon Street, Suite 3000
Charlotte, NC 28202
jjeffries@mcquirewoods.com

Brian S. Heslin

Duke Energy Corporation

550 S. Tryon Street

Charlotte, NC 28202
brian.heslin@duke-energy.com

VIA E-MAIL

RE: Docket No. 20-00086, In re: Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. Petition for an
Adjustment of Rates, Charges, and Tariffs Applicable to Service in Tennessee

Gentlemen:

To assist the Commission in its evaluation of the above-captioned petition, it is requested that
Piedmont Natural Gas Company complete the workbook in the attached Excel File “20086 Staff
DR1 Rate Case Schedules.xlIsx.”

Feel free to add any necessary additional line items to a worksheet. If added please ensure that all
formulas and worksheets are adjusted to account for the addition. Please provide a reference to all
source documents and please reference all adjustments to a workpaper detailing the calculations
and explaining the reason for the adjustment.

It is requested that all responses be provided no later than Wednesday, December 30. In
accordance with the Commission’s Amended Notice of Docket Filing Procedures, please submit
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your responses electronically by email to tpuc.docketroom@tn.gov with one hard copy mailed to
the Docket Manager. Please forward an electronic copy of your responses to Michelle Mairs at
michelle.mairs@tn.gov. Should you have any questions or need clarification regarding any
requested item, please contact me at (615) 770-6884 or at david.foster@tn.gov.

Sincerely,

David Foster, Director
Utilities Division

cc: Docket File
Pia Powers (Pia.Powers@duke-energy.com)
David Dittemore (David.Dittemore@ag.tn.gov)
Karen Stachowski (Karen.Stachowski@ag.tn.gov)
Daniel Whitaker (Daniel.Whitaker@ag.tn.gov)
Vance Broemel (Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov)
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